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Belt's Wharf (B-1016)
Baltimore City
private, early 19c.

Statement of Significance

Heavy commercial activity in Fells Point during the
nineteenth century created a need for storage facilities for
the goods that were shipped through the port. Belt's Wharf
Warehouses served this need, and continues to do so today.
It is probably the oldest continually run warehouse facility

in Baltimore, dating back to at least the early nineteenth

century.



Survey No. B-1016

- - Magi m - -
Maryland Historical Trust 0410165333
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no
1 > Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Belt's Wharf
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 936 Fell Street ____not for publication
city, town Baltimore —___ vicinity of congressional district
state Ma ry land county
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
__district — public _ X occupied — agriculture —_ museum
X _building(s) X private — unoccupied X _commercial — park
— structure — both — work in progress _ educational — private residence
—_site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment _ religious
_ object —_in process X yes: restricted —__government —___ scientific
___being considered —_ yes: unrestricted —_industrial —_transportation
j_not applicable ___ po ____ military ___ other:

4- OW'ner Of Property (giv.fl.-l na.m;es' :;md mali'ling address:e‘s .oflﬁ owners)
LY 1 T 3 =4

name Belt's Wharf Narehouses, Inc.

street & number 936 Fell Street telephone no.: 301-342-1110

city, town Baltimore state and zip code  Maryland 21231

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, regtstry ofdeeds'etc_ Baltimore City Courthouse liber SCL 3271
street & number rayette and Calvert Streets folio 3
Baltimore

city, town state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state ___ county ____ local

sepository for survey records

city, town _ state




7. Description : Survey No. B-1016

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ___ unaltered _X__ original site

—x good —_ruins — altered — moved date of move
— fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Belt's Wharf, an assemblage of structures dating from the early to the
late 19th century, is an excellent illustration of the organic nature of
much early warehouse architecture. Most of the earliest structures on
the site were originally row houses along Fell Street but at least one
of them is a warehouse building of a style once common but now very rare.
Two of the houses, #843 and #845 Fell Street, retain their original
facades (although they have been slightly altered) and are still in use

>, of the company's offices. The remaining structures are concealed behind
two industrial facades, one from the 1870s and the other from the 20th
century. Only the interior reveals the great variety of over 150 years
of building technology present in this complex.

The oldest warehouse building is a steep gable-roofed structure at the
northwest corner of the complex. It is hidden by the 1890s warehouse
between it and Fell Street, but the original roofline can be seen on the
north facade. The rear roof slope is still visible from the water. The
front slope has been removed and replaced by a new pitch which meets the
flat roof of the main building.

The main warehouse is seven bays wide and three stories in height,

of brick msonry construction with an elaborate corbelled cornice. On
the top story each bay has two over four over four sash windows. On
the second story the two end bays on each side are large loading doors
indicating that there was no elevator when the structure was built.

A sack chute and hoist were used to move freight between the third
floor and the second floor where it could be loaded out the doors.
Elevators later made freight doors on upper floors unnecessary.

Behind the south two bays of this facade are the remains of an earlier
structure which was simply incorporated. Several shed additions ex-
tend out onto the pier behind the principal mass.

South of the 1870's facade is a twentieth century facade which
hides several earlier structures. At least one of these is a late
eighteenth century house. The gable roof of this structure still re-
mains, complete with hewn joists, hand split lathe and plaster walls.
A series of late nineteenth century masonry and timber warehouses
once stood on the waterfront behind this house. All have since been

joined under one roof, creating a maze of small rooms with varying
floor heights.



8. Significance Survey No.  B.1016

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion
-1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —conservation — law — science
- 1500-1599 __ agriculture — economics — literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 ____ architecture — education — military —_social/
— 1700-1799 ____ art — engineering — music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 __X commerce — exploration/settlement __ philosophy ___ theater
— 1900~ — communications — industry ____politics/government ____ transportation
____invention : — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Heavy commercial activity in Fells Point during the
nineteenth century created a need for storage facilities for
the goods that were shipped through the port. Belt's Wharf
Warehouses served this need:'and continues to do so today.
It is probably the oldest continually run warehouse facility
in Baltimore, dating back to at least the early nineteenth

century.

Fells Point has been an important area of port activity in
Baltimore since the eighteenth century, when its deeper harbor
was preferred over Baltimore Town's. The busy port spawned
many commercial establishments in Fells Point that imported and
exported a wide variety of goods. These in turn created the need
for storage and cargo handling facilities. Belt's Wharf,
founded in Fells Point in the early nineteenth century, is one
such warehouse company.

Belt's Wharf has been witness to many changes at the Port
of Baltimore. Prior to the mid-nineteenth century, warehousing



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.B-1016

The Trade Queen of the South

The Fells Point Story

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county - code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Ann Steele Curator Leslie Barr Ed Coor Dennis Zembala Dir.

organization Baltimore Museum of Industry date May 1983
street & number 1415 Key Highway telephone 727-4808
cityortown Baltimore state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to.be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

i

The:survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



Belt's Wharf (B-1016)
Baltimore City, Maryland
G |

was generally an insecure and unorganized business. People with
rental property would let space for storage, but the goods
usually received little attention. Minimal effort was made to
store materials in a suitable manner, and few security pre-
cautions were taken. On occassion, confusion arose as to which
goods belonged to whom. In the 1870's, however, the Maryland
Legislature passed laws regulating the system of warehousing,
including the proscribed use of receipts. By 1900, every article
in a shipment was numbered and tagged and recorded on lists which
were kept by both the merchant and the warehouse operator.

Methods of cargo handling have also changed in the many years
that Belt's Wharf has been in operation. Traditionally, stevedores
loaded and unloaded ships with ropes, hooks, slings, nets, block
and tackle and plenty of hard work. These techniques left cargo
open to damage and theft. 1In the twentieth century, cranes,
conveyors and forklift trucks became available, which eased the
stevedores work. Today, most cargo is palletized and packed into
containers by the shipper. Containers are not unloaded until they
reach their final destination.

Belt's Wharf currently advertises 150,000 square feet of
dockside space at their Fell Street location. They are specialists
in grocery products and import freight, and also deal with green
coffee and canned and frozen meat. They offer reconditioning,
recoopering and relabeling services, heated space, private B&O
Railroad sidings and burglar and fire protection.
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